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Nicola Spencer

From: Breezie Allwright

Sent: 15 December 2025 15:55

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: Fw: F14/24/RES,F15/24/RES & F16/24/RES - Public Speaking Registration 

Representation 

Attachments: Shared Voicemail (HG - Planning Public Speaking)

 

 

Breezie Allwright 

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department 

T:  01903737889 

E:  Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk 

  
Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

  

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

  
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

  

         

 
  

  

 

From: Louise Jackson <Louise.Jackson@arun.gov.uk> 

Sent: 15 December 2025 11:56 

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Louise Jackson <Louise.Jackson@arun.gov.uk>; David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: F14/24/RES,F15/24/RES & F16/24/RES - Public Speaking Registration Representation 

  

Good Morning 

  

Please could the following be documented as a representation due to being received after the 
deadline for Registering to Speak number was closed at 9 am today (15 December 2025) 
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Attachment 1 – Voicemail received from Mr Gardiner Hanson at 10.51 am, requesting to register 
2 x individuals onto the Public Speaking List for Planning Committee on Wednesday 17 December 
2025 at 11 am for application numbers: F14/24/RES, F15/24/RES and F16/24/RES. 1 of the 
named individuals has already registered to speak on 8 December 25 at 15.40 pm. 
  
I informed Mr Hanson that this call would be documented as a representation at 11.14 am, due to 
missing the deadline. 
  

Kind Regards 

  

Louise Jackson 

Executive Support Officer 

to Deputy Chief Executive & Group Heads of Place 

  
T:  01903 737533 

E:  louise.jackson@arun.gov.uk 

  
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

  

Please Note:  I occasionally send emails outside of working hours.  If this arrives outside your 
normal working hours, please do not feel compelled to respond immediately. 
  

          
  

  


